

From: Paul Bertalan

To: Doug Young

Date: December 01, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0102-EX-CR-2016

---

Message:

Hi Doug, It's Glenn Hall

I am waiting for some detail from one of the system engineers who has been slow in getting back to me even after several attempts. Some of the info in the application has changed also. I would recommend dismissing this and I'll resubmit with the new info.

The request will be for use of a WiMax system at the Syracuse Hancock airport in support of Harris/FTI communication infrastructure on the ASSC program under the FAA.

Thanks

Glenn